Latitude 37° 48' 15''- Longitude 99° 56'

A United States fort situated on the north bank of the Arkansas River on the Santa Fe trail about 9 miles east of old Fort Atkinson. in Ford County, now town of that name.

Post established September 9, 1865.

Reservation declared June 22, 1868. Area of reservation as declared 43,461 acres - reduced by act approved December 15, 1880, about 28,000 acres, leaving about 14,661 acres.

Reservation turned over to the Secretary of the Interior in

Relinquished Jane 12, 1885, under authority of Act of July 5, 1884.

## BIELIOGRAPHY:

General Order 6, Adjutant General's Office, 1885.

Doc. 711 Missouri Department, 1868, Adjutant General's Office.

Comstock's Register of the U.S.A.

Land Laws, 1884, page 1176.

Inspector General's Office, 1872, page 143.

Quartermaster General's Office, 1872, page 200, appendix page 262.

Circular 4, Surgeon General's Office page 301. (1870) Circular 8, Surgeon General's Office, page 253. (1875)

Public Domain, 1884.

General Order 17, Department of Missouri, May 29, 1868.

Johnson's Atlas and Cyclopaedia, Volume 2, page 217.

Executive Document 1, part 2, page 13, 41st Congress 3rd Session,

Report of Secretary of War, Book 1217.
Congressional Document. Book 1130, Report of Secretary of War, 1867-8,

40th Congress, 2nd Session, page 39,43,44.

Executive Document 1, Book 1190, page 152, 41st Congress 2nd Session.

House Reports 723, 46th Congress 2nd Session.

Executive Document 39, 1st Session, 47th Congress Vol. 19, page 3-6 No. 1565.

Executive Order of June 22, 1868.
Military Reservations Book, 1916, revised edition, page 480.

The Army of the United States 1789-1896 by Theodore F. Roden-

bough, pp. 179,242,448.

Outline Descriptions of the Posts in the Military Division of/Missouri, 1876.

Sact 2